
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

NOVEMBER 8, 2018

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: October 11, 2018

Final Plats

(1) P-1118-48 Daniel/Rime Patchwork Farms, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For
Resurvey Of Patchwork Farms Lot 3B. The Purpose For This Request Is To 
Amend Setbacks.  The Property Is Owned By Daniel/Rime Patchwork Farms, 
LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PUD PB.

Consent Agenda

(2) P-1118-43 Jon & Diane Nickolson Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of 
Lots 36 & 38 Rosemont Subdivision. The Purpose For This Request Is To 
Combine Lots.  The Property Is Owned By Jon & Diane Nickolson and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

(3) P-1118-44 Adam Rhodes, Steve Silver, & Derrick Mills Are Requesting Final Plat 
Approval For Resurvey Of Lots 5, 6, 4A, & 17A of Rosemont Subdivision.
The Purpose For This Request Is To Resurvey Lot Lines.  The Property Is 
Owned By Adam Rhodes, Steve Silver, & Derrick Mills and Is Zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-1.

(4) P-1118-45 Rollins Montgomery Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lots 
21 & 22 Rosemont Subdivision. The Purpose For This Request Is To 
Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By Rollins Montgomery and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-1.

(5) P-1118-46 Patrick Barrett & Lewis Hunt Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For
Resurvey Of Lots 35, 39, & 40 Rosemont Subdivision. The Purpose For This 
Request Is To Resurvey Lot Lines.  The Property Is Owned By Patrick Barrett 
& Lewis Hunt and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

(6) P-1118-47 Veronica Dent Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lot 5A of 
Old Overton. The Purpose For This Request Is To Subdivide One Lot Into 
Two.  The Property Is Owned By Veronica Dent and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills 
PR-1.



(7) P-1118-49 Murphy Home Builders Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of 
Lot 16 of  South Bend Subdivision. The Purpose For This Request Is To 
Amend Easements.  The Property Is Owned By Veronica Dent and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-9.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

(8) P-1018-33 Richard Pennino Is Requesting Conditional Use Approval for Outdoor 
Recreation Located At 2301 Old Columbiana Rd. The Property Is Owned By 
Richard Pennino And Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

(9) P-1118-42 Mark A. Hancock Is Requesting Rezoning for 4517 Pine Tree Cir. from
Vestavia Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of Office 
Development.

Time of Adjournment.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

OCTOBER 11, 2018

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Erica Barnes, Chair
Blaine House, Vice-Chair
Lyle Larson
Hasting Sykes
Fred Goodwin
Cheryl Cobb
Greg Gilchrist
Johnathan Romeo

MEMBERS ABSENT: Rusty Weaver

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Larson stated that the minutes of the meeting of September 13, 2018 are presented for 
approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes was by Mr. Larson and second was by Mr. House.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Sykes – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Ms. Cobb – yes
Mr. House – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Larson – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.



Final Plats

P-1018-38 Salter Enterprises, Inc. Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For A
Resubdivision Of Lot 6 Of Youngs’ Addition To Shades Cliff. The 
Purpose For This Request Is To Subdivide One Lot Into Two.  The 
Property Is Owned By Salter Enterprises, Inc. and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills 
R-4.

P-1018-39 Thorton Construction Company, Inc. Is Requesting Final Plat Approval 
For Rocky Ridge Estates Resurvey Of Lots 15 17 & 18. The Purpose 
For This Request Is To Subdivide Two Lots Into Four.  The Property Is 
Owned By Thorton Construction Company, Inc. and Is Zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-2.

P-1018-40 Patchwork Retail Venture, LLC. Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For
Covenant Daycare Resurvey Of Patchwork. The Purpose For This 
Request Is To Resurvey Three Lots Into One.  The Property Is Owned By 
Patchwork Retail Venture, LLC. and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PB.

MOTION Mr. Larson made a motion to approve P-1018-38, P-1018-39, and P-1018-40.
Second was by Mr. House. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Sykes – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Ms. Cobb – yes
Mr. House – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Larson – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

P-1018-41 Timothy B. Higgins Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey 
Of A Resurvey Of Part Of Lots 7 & 8 Of New Merkle Heights. The 
Purpose For This Request Is To Resurvey One Lot Into Two.  The 
Property Is Owned By Timothy B. Higgins and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-
3.

Mr. Brady stated that the covenants needed to be amended for storm and sanitary sewer before 
signatures.

MOTION Mr. House made a motion to approve Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of A 
Resurvey Of Part Of Lots 7 & 8 Of New Merkle Heights with the condition that the covenants be 
amended before signatures. Second was by Mr. Sykes. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as 
follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Sykes – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Ms. Cobb – yes
Mr. House – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Larson – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.



Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

P-1018-34 City of Vestavia Hills Is Requesting Approval To The Second
Amendment to the Patchwork Farms PUD. 

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the amendments and that they would be broken up into 
“Part A” and “Part B”.

Mr. Garrison stated the Part A Amendment would remove the five single family lots and rezone 
them to R-1. This action is part of a resolution to legal action.

Ms. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Ms. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend approval for “Part A” of the 2nd 
Amendment To The Patchwork Farms PUD. Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion was carried on a 
roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Sykes – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Ms. Cobb – yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried.

Mr. Garrison stated that Part B of the amendment would increase the amount of attached units in 
the PUD. 

Chris Reebals, developer of the project provided a detailed explanation of the project.

Ms. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Ms. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend approval for “Part B” of the 2nd 
Amendment To The Patchwork Farms PUD. Second was by Mr. House. Motion was carried on a 
roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Sykes – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Ms. Cobb – yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried.

P-1018-35 Horton Realty Inc. Is Requesting Rezoning for 3070 Green Valley Rd. 
from Vestavia Hills R-4 to Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of Office 
Development.



Mr. Garrison stated that the property was erroneously rezoned to R-4 during the Cahaba Heights 
annexation and should have always been zoned O-1.

Ms. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Ms. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Larson made a motion to recommend rezoning for 3070 Green Valley Rd. from 
Vestavia Hills R-4 to Vestavia Hills O-1. Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion was carried on a roll 
call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Sykes – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Ms. Cobb – yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried.

P-1018-36 Smith Corretti LLC. Is Requesting Rezoning for 1200 Vestavia Place 
from Vestavia Hills R-7 to Vestavia Hills R-9 For The Purpose Of Single 
Family Residential Development.

Mr. Garrison stated that the property was originally part of a duplex development, however, over 
time single family development has occurred next to the lot.. 

Ms. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Ms. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend rezoning for 1200 Vestavia Place from 
Vestavia Hills R-7 (Duplex/Triplex) to Vestavia Hills R-9 (Single Family). Second was by Mr. 
Romeo. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Sykes – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Ms. Cobb – yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 8, 2018

CASE: P-1118-48

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Patchwork Farms 
Lot 3B

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Patchwork Farms

APPLICANT/OWNER: Daniel/Rime Patchwork Farms, LLC

REPRESENTING AGENT: Stephen Monk

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property was subject of litigation for a number of years 
and was recently settled.  This plat is remove recorded setback line on south end of 
property to mirror covenants recorded relevant to the court settlement regarding 
setbacks of existing properties on the southern portion of the property as well as to
note variances being requested through the BZA later this month.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  Before signatures and recordation plat 
must include:

A. Recorded affidavit to be presented and recording 
information noted on the plat that includes an alta survey 
showing exact locations of all buildings on the southern 
portion of the property as well as the buildings adjacent to 
the Rocky Ridge Fire Station or noted setbacks on the plat 
showing exact setbacks at the various encroachment 
locations

B. Variances granted & approval dates
C. Zoning must be amended on plat to read VH PUD-PB

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.



2

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted







1

R
E

S
U

R
VE

Y 
O

F 
P

A
TC

H
W

O
R

K
 F

A
R

M
S

 L
O

T 
3B

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

A
P

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

ba
m

a
Je

ff
er

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y

I,_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_,

 a
 N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

 in
 a

nd
 fo

r s
ai

d 
St

at
e 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
y,

 d
o 

he
re

by
ce

rti
fy

 th
at

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 a

s o
w

ne
r, 

w
ho

se
 n

am
e 

is
 si

gn
ed

 to
 th

e
fo

re
go

in
g 

ce
rti

fic
at

e,
 w

ho
m

 is
 k

no
w

n 
to

 m
e,

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

e 
be

fo
re

 m
e 

on
 th

is
 d

at
e 

th
at

af
te

r h
av

in
g 

be
en

 d
ul

y 
in

fo
rm

ed
 to

 th
e 

co
nt

en
ts

 o
f s

ai
d 

ce
rti

fic
at

e,
  t

he
y 

ex
ec

ut
ed

 th
e

sa
m

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
ily

 a
s s

uc
h 

in
di

vi
du

al
 w

ith
 fu

ll 
au

th
or

ity
 th

er
ef

or
e.

G
iv

en
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

ha
nd

 a
nd

 se
al

 th
is

th
e 

__
__

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

01
8.

B
y:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
Si

gn
at

ur
e 

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic

M
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 E
xp

ire
s_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

A
pp

ro
ve

d:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
C

ha
irm

an
, C

ity
 o

f V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 Z

on
in

g

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
C

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r, 

C
ity

 o
f V

es
ta

vi
a 

H
ill

s

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
C

ity
 C

le
rk

, C
ity

 o
f V

es
ta

vi
a 

H
ill

s

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l s
er

vi
ce

s a
pp

ro
va

l i
nd

ic
at

es
 th

at
 e

as
em

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e
Je

ff
er

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

sa
ni

ta
ry

 se
w

er
s, 

ho
w

ev
er

, t
hi

s d
oe

s n
ot

 m
ea

n 
sa

ni
ta

ry
 se

w
er

s h
av

e 
be

en
 b

ui
lt

or
 w

ill
 b

e 
bu

ilt
 in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
. A

ny
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 ri
gh

ts
 o

f w
ay

 o
r e

as
em

en
t b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s a
fte

r t
hi

s
da

te
 m

ay
 v

oi
d 

th
is

 a
pp

ro
va

l.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

D
ire

ct
or

 Je
ff

er
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s  

   
   

D
at

e

PATCHWORK FARMS RESURVEY 
 

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

 

 
CBHM18XXXX
 

Issued10.23.2018

sheetof

ISSUEDATE

drawn by:
checked by:

2701 1st Ave South, Suite 100   |   Birmingham, AL 35233
Tel  205.879.4462   |   GMCNETWORK.COM

LOT 3B RESURVEY 
  
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
  
 

 

REM 110-23-2018

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

ba
m

a
Je

ff
er

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y

I,_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_,

 a
 N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

 in
 a

nd
 fo

r s
ai

d 
St

at
e 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
y,

 d
o 

he
re

by
ce

rti
fy

 th
at

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 a

s l
en

de
r, 

w
ho

se
 n

am
e 

is
 si

gn
ed

 to
 th

e
fo

re
go

in
g 

ce
rti

fic
at

e,
 w

ho
m

 is
 k

no
w

n 
to

 m
e,

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

e 
be

fo
re

 m
e 

on
 th

is
 d

at
e 

th
at

af
te

r h
av

in
g 

be
en

 d
ul

y 
in

fo
rm

ed
 to

 th
e 

co
nt

en
ts

 o
f s

ai
d 

ce
rti

fic
at

e,
  t

he
y 

ex
ec

ut
ed

 th
e

sa
m

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
ily

 a
s s

uc
h 

in
di

vi
du

al
 w

ith
 fu

ll 
au

th
or

ity
 th

er
ef

or
e.

G
iv

en
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

ha
nd

 a
nd

 se
al

 th
is

th
e 

__
__

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

01
8.

B
y:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
Si

gn
at

ur
e 

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic

M
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 E
xp

ire
s_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__





1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 8, 2018

CASE: P-1118-43

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lots 36 & 38 
Rosemont Subdivision

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Rosemont Lane

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jon & Diane Nickolson

REPRESENTING AGENT: Weygand

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey lots 36 & 38 into one lot (36A). All 
existing easements will remain. 

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 8, 2018

CASE: P-1118-44

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lots 5, 6, 4A, & 
17A of Rosemont Subdivision

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Rosemont Place

APPLICANT/OWNER: Adam Rhodes, Steve Silver, & Derrick Mills

REPRESENTING AGENT: Weygand

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey lots 5, 6, 4A, & 17A into 4B, 6A, & 
17B. Lot 5 will be split three ways; the north end will go to lot 4B, the east end will 
go to 17B, and the south end will go to 6A. All existing easements will remain. 

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 8, 2018

CASE: P-1118-45

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lots 21 & 22
Rosemont Subdivision

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Rosemont Lane

APPLICANT/OWNER: Rollins Montgomery

REPRESENTING AGENT: Weygand

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey lots 21 & 22 into one lot (21A). All 
existing easements will remain. 

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 8, 2018

CASE: P-1118-46

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lots 35, 39, & 40
Rosemont Subdivision

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Rosemont Lane

APPLICANT/OWNER: Patrick Barrett & Lewis Hunt

REPRESENTING AGENT: Weygand

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey lots 35, 39, & 40 and divide them 
equally into two lots (39A & 40A). All existing easements will remain. 

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 8, 2018

CASE: P-1118-47

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lot 5A of Old 
Overton 

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Kings Mountain Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Veronica Dent

REPRESENTING AGENT: Weygand

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey lot 5A into two lots (5A and 6A). All 
existing easements will remain. 

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 8, 2018

CASE: P-1118-49

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lot 16 of South 
Bend Subdivision

ADDRESS/LOCATION: South Bend Lane/Circle

APPLICANT/OWNER: Murphy Home Builders

REPRESENTING AGENT: Daniel Statum

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Final plat of easement. Existing storm drainage 
easement has been vacated by council and is moved to the northern end of the lot.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 11, 2018

CASE:  P-1018-33

REQUESTED ACTION: Conditional Use Approval For Outdoor 
Recreation/Training Such as Jogging, Running, Fitness, & Obstacle Training

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2301 Old Columbiana Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Richard Pennino

REPRESNTING AGENT:

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property is currently the home of Forge Fitness, a 
crossfit gym. The applicants have also included a list of possible activities and 
proposed locations on site. Outdoor recreation is specifically listed as requiring 
conditional use approval for B-2 zoning and the Commission may recommend 
specific activities at their discretion. 

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan for Neighborhood (recreational areas).

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  Rezoning conditioned on uses presented.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems notes.

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 















1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 8, 2018

CASE: P-1118-42

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills R-1 Vestavia Hills O-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 4517 Pine Tree Cir.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Mark A. Hancock

REPRESNTING AGENT:

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property is on the southern end of Pine Tree Cir.
Applicant is seeking rezoning to build a two story office building (6,000 sq. ft. +/-).
The proposed building meets all requirements of an O-1 zoning, including parking 
and buffering. The proposed architecture is similar to what was approved in the Blue 
Lake area. A sidewalk will be constructed as required by the Blue Lake Area Study. 
A proposed site plan, landscaping plan, and rendering is attached.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistent with the 
Cahaba Heights Community Plan for limited mixed use and Blue Lake Area Study

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 
















